#### Session #996-20

### Minutes of the Regular Meeting

Of the Town Board of Trustees, Town of Worth Held at the Worth Township Town Hall, 11601 S Pulaski Rd Alsip, II 60803 Tuesday March 31<sup>st</sup>,2020 7pm

Supervisor McMahon called the teleconference public meeting to order at 7:08pm

Supervisor McMahon led the Pledge of Allegiance

Clerk Elwood called the roll and the following board members were present: Supervisor McMahon, Trustee Kelly, Trustee Lewandowski, and Trustee Hanlon.

Also present were Mike Muthleb Attorney; Maureen Ryan, Jenny Panico, Steve Thomas, Assessor Shaun Murphy, Sherri Lunny, Highway Commissioner Vicki Moody Cindy Young and Sue Sortino.

The Highway Commissioner and the Assessor are not required to attend.

#### **MINUTES**

Motion Made by Trustee Kelly, seconded by Trustee Lewandowski to approve the minutes as stated from Session #994-20, Special meeting, March 2, 2020.

### **ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**

Motion made by Trustee Lewandowski, seconded by Trustee Kelly to approve the minutes as stated from session #995-20, Special Meeting, March 18, 2020.

### **ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

Motion made by Trustee Hanlon, seconded by Trustee Kelly to reopen the General Assistance and the food pantry, including delivery to seniors, for a trial basis with a report to be given to the Trustees weekly and making sure that every precaution is taken to protect Township employees

# **ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**

Motion made by Trustee Kelly, seconded by Trustee Lewandowski to approve Ordinance 513-20 The Townships Disaster Proclamation stating that we will keep the Township at "status Quo" the building will be closed to the public but employees will be available by phone and email.

### **ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**

### **NEW BUSINESS**

Motion made by Trustee Hanlon, seconded by Trustee Lewandowski to upgrade the phone system as presented by Xfinity.

## **ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**

Motion made by Trustee Kelly, seconded Trustee Lewandowski to start the bidding process for concrete in the front of the building to make it ADA compliant.

# **ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**

Motion made by Trustee Hanlon seconded by Trustee Lewandowski to table the discussion of the It project.

#### **ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**

### **REPORTS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS**

Trustee Kelly stated that Youth Commission is keeping in touch with the public through Facebook.

Trustee Hanlon thanked everyone for doing a great job during this pandemic. Supervisor McMahon shared Trustee Hanlon's sentiment. Clerk Elwood thanked her employees for their dedication to helping out. Assessor Murphy stated that he will keep all informed with the everchanging deadlines for appeals.

Page 2 Session #996-20 March 31, 2020

### **ATTORNEY REPORT**

Michael Muthleb stated that Del Galdo Law group will be working remotely and with limited staff in the office. They will keep the Township up to date on the everchanging situation. He is readily available if needed.

# **PUBLIC/STAFF PARTICIPATION**

None

# **CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS**

None

# **TREASURY REPORT**

Motion made by Trustee Hanlon seconded by Trustee Kelly to waive the reading of the Treasurers report and pay the bills as presented.

### **ALL AYES MOTION CARRED**

### **ADJOURN**

Motion made by Trustee Kelly seconded by Trustee Lewandowski to adjourn the meeting at 8:16 pm.

**ALL AYES MOTION CARRIED**